

Havenstreet and Ashey Parish Council Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 1 November 2012

15 minute Public Forum

The following issues were raised:

Drainage of Ashey Road and other rural roads in the Parish

A request was made that dates of future meetings were sent to the County Press Village

Talk correspondent

Works to Smallbrook Roundabout were enquired about.

140/12 Present: Cllr Hattersley (Chair), Cllr Johnson, Cllr Blezzard, Cllr Mills, Cllr Gauntlett, Rachel Brown (Clerk), Cllr Churchman (IWC), six members of the public.

141/12 Apologies

Apologies were received from Cllr Bell

142/12 Declarations of Interest

Councillor Hattersley declared a non-pecuniary interest in the remaining items on the agenda by reason of being a member of the IWALC Executive Committee.

Councillor Blezzard declared a non-pecuniary interest in the remaining items by reason of being a member of another council, the IWALC Executive Committee, and the Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Joint Management Committee.

Councillor Gauntlett declared a non-pecuniary interest in the remaining items by reason of being a member of another council of the Isle of Wight Community Bus Partnership and Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Joint Management Committee.

143/12 <u>RESOLVED</u>: That the minutes of the meetings held on 4 October 2012 be taken as read, confirmed and signed as being an accurate record of the meeting.

144/12 Matters arising

The Council was made aware that some Parishes on the Isle of Wight had entered into agreements with private developers to fund independent Housing Needs Surveys.

Action: For the Clerk to confirm with Isle of Wight Council Housing Officer Peter Griffith which Isle of Wight Parish Councils have entered into these agreements.

<u>RESOLVED</u>: For the matter of a Housing Needs Survey to be discussed at the next meeting.

The Council noted updates about the Church Road yellow line work.

Action: The Clerk will decline the invitation regarding twinning.

145/12 The Council noted the Charimans report.

146/12 Questions to the Chair

The Council noted the Boundary Commission's decision to adopt the North/South split of the Isle of Wight for new parliamentary constituencies.

147/12 Isle of Wight Councillors Report The Council noted details of the Community Right to Buy scheme.

	RESOLVED: For the matter of purchasing the Recreation Ground from the Isle of Wight Council to be added to the next agenda.
148/12	Other Reports The Council noted the reports from: Havenstreet Community Association Isle of Wight Association of Local Councils Isle of Wight Community Bus Partnership
	The Council noted the NALC advice regarding use of sponsorship monies donated to the Community Bus Service following a letter to local businesses. The Council congratulated the Isle of Wight Community Bus
	Partnership for their recent second placing in Annual Transport Awards.
149/12	Clerks Report The Council noted the advice from NALC regarding the recreation ground lease. Action: for the Clerk to forward the full response from NALC to Councillors and receive their responses.
	Action: for Cllr Blezzard to seek advice from Hampshire Association of Local Councils regarding their Legal Advice Service.
150/12	Speed Limits within Havenstreet and Ashey A discussion regarding speed limits within the villages of Havenstreet and Ashey took place.
	<u>RESOLVED</u> : To request that IWC carry out a review of the 40mph limit on Ashey Road
	ACTION: To seek advice regarding the current national position relating to 20mph limits in village and 30mph on main routes such as Ashey Road
151/12	Signage within the villages of Havenstreet A discussion regarding the need for signage warning of pedestrians at the entrances to Havenstreet Village took place.
	RESOLVED: To request signage to warn of pedestrians at either end of Havenstreet village.
152/12	Parish Councils response to the invitation to the Bestival Thank You party
	A discussion regarding the Bestival Thank You party took place.
	<u>RESOLVED</u> : It was resolved that individual Councillors should make their own decision as to whether to attend the Party being hosted by Bestival.

153/12 Finances

Cheque No	Payee	Details	Amount
428	H.C.A.	Hire of Hall for	£36.00
		August, Sept and	
		October	
429	Plan Research	Mileage to Council	£15.30
		Meeting to give	
		presentation	
430	Royal British	Poppy Wreaths	£150
	Legion Poppy		
	Appeal		
431	Rachel Brown	Clerks Salary and	£233.10
		Expenses	

<u>**RESOLVED</u>**: To authorise payment of the following:</u>

<u>RESOLVED</u>: To approve the Quarterly financial report

154/12

Planning

<u>RESOLVED</u>: to have no objection to the following planning application: P/01517/12 TCP/22633/C

Ashey View, Ashey Road, Ryde Removal of occupation condition on appeal decision.

The following decisions were noted:

Approved:

TCP/31101/A, P/01234/12 1 East Ashey Cottages East Ashey Lane Ryde Isle Of Wight PO334AT

AGN/29892/C, P/01059/12 Hazelgrove Farm Ashey Road Ryde Isle Of Wight PO334BD

TCP/31123, P/00818/12 OS parcel 5024 land adjacent Littletown Lane and opposite Briddlesford Farm Briddlesford Road Wootton Bridge Ryde Isle Of Wight PO33

155/12 Date of Next Meeting

It was noted that the date of te next meeting is 6th December 2012

Due to the confidential nature of the final item on the agenda, it was discussed after the press and public had been excluded from the meeting

155/12 Clerks Terms and Conditions of Employment

RESOLVED: That with effect from 1 January 2013, the Clerk will no longer be required to attend the monthly Parish Surgery and that this task will be covered by Councillors.